6/10/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FINAL REPORT-SKN8824H-REF:SNM21D200846/C02.

Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Thu 10/6/2021 1:14 PM

To: Mohamad Bin Mohd Sanif <mohd.sanif@simedarby.com.sg>; irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>; Bernard Wan Chong Huat <bernard.wan@simedarby.com.sg>;
Keith Leo Chi Yung <keith.leo.chiyung@simedarby.com.sg>; Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; Chua Kee Sin
<chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>; Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
<denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Mr Mohamad,

Finalised amount of $ 7,711.85 / 5 days of repair is confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
¥F ISE7
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From: Mohamad Bin Mohd Sanif [mailto:mohd.sanif@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 10 June, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Bernard Wan Chong Huat; Keith Leo Chi Yung; Teng Wai Khan; Chua Kee Sin; Toh Jing
Xuan

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FINAL REPORT-SKN8824H-REF:SNM21D200846/C02.

Without Prejudice,
Dear Rasul,

Total Labour : $4,546.00
Total Parts : $3,165.85
Total Labour and Parts : $7,711.85

Repair work days : 5 days.
CAR RENTAL=$428.00.
GIA SEARCH FEE=$2.00

Thank you.
Best regard,
Mohd.Sanif
Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors

DDI: +65 6319 0148

FAX: +65 6474 3229

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: mohd.sanif(@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg
Sime Darby Motors
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CHOOSE YOUR JOY.

Visit BM\

Find out mora

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKAGNIMTQ10DBhLTcONjYtINGE3OCO5NWVKLTMyZWUwWMGFhNWIXNAAQAFGDel4G%2FE3NImweUD4i...  2/2


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/bethefirst.bmw.com.sg/digitalshowroom/__;!!BnkV9pdh5V0!UQLf-6nuTF-lxfX0JNF558jXQtTQLUepB5aBGGfcoGXDQe3xSmpiEnR7HnS-zefs-ko$

